CHILDREN'S AND YOUNG PEOPLE SCRUTINY AND PERFORMANCE PANEL

14 February 2008 at 6 p.m.

Panel Members present E. Hughes (Chair)
E.E.Pitt (Vice-Chair)
B Cassidy
K Chambers
M Ahmed
H Khan

Non-Elected Non-voting Members
B. Grainger School Teacher

D. Jones Teacher

Non-Elected voting Members
Evelyn Chawira

Officers present

nt Director
Manager  Education

: Executive  Connexions
(Black Country)
Head of Partnership and
Performance
Project Officer
Interim Assistant Director

Procurement
Scrutiny Officer
59/07 CHA ENDA
The Chair info anel of a change to the agenda; this was to receive items 9

60/07 APOLOGIES

Apologies for non-attendance were submitted on behalf of Councillors Bird, Martin and
Paul Williams.

61/07 SUBSTITUTIONS
There were no substitutions for the duration of the meeting.

62/07 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST AND PARTY WHIP



There were no declarations of interest or party whip identified at this meeting.

63/07 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING

Councillor Chambers requested that the third paragraph under minute 58/07 was
amended to read; Councillor Chambers asked for Melanie’'s views on the settlement,
Melanie Harmitt stated that it was a good settlement.

64/07 FORWARD PLAN

Members noted the forward plan.

65/07 ADOPTION INSPECTION FEEDBACK

Pauline Pilkington explained that in additional
inspection she would give the panel an overall fe
had gone.

Members were informed that the adoptio
service to be satisfactory with no inadequate
areas that needed improvement.

es that the Council were not
eedback indicated that the

Members were informed that the JA
already aware of, which officers con

The capaci ' pverall officers advised members that they
were pl . ne areas for improvement for 14 — 19 year

nic Groups
strategy or a coherent approach to engaging young people
proach to communicating with children, young people and

The panel were givenfeedback on areas in which the Council could improve;

Safeguarding — Risk Assessments could be more thorough and consistent, and the
case load of social workers was considered to be high. It was also commented that
social worker visits could be more frequent. Although no child was considered to be at
risk as a result of these factors.

Looked After Children (LAC) — Residential homes needed to be improved, and the
involvement of elected member and senior officers in their role as corporate parents
could also be improved.



Children with Disabilities — It was picked up that Walsall had higher than average
exclusions of children with disabilities, and an insufficient provision of respite care. Also
communication about eligibility of direct payments needed to be improved.

14 — 19 Strategy — Good work existed but an identifiable strategy was needed and the
number of children not in education, employment or training needed to be improved.

Members were informed that there needed to be a better measurement of quality of
services and learning from complaints.

Councillor Hughes suggested that the condition of children’s
that one of the working groups could consider as part of thej
of the looked after children committee he would be wg
were addressed. Councillor E.E.Pitt suggested tha

es may be something
stream. As the chair
to ensure improvements

e difficult for elected

discussed the number of children with disabilities Is. Bob Grainger
stated that where statistics were based on s e distorted by
one case.

Councillor Chambers requested the
of the panel.

RESOLVED

Councillor
indicators.

excellently. Louise Hughes stated that this was also the view of the project board.

Louise Hughes asked for the panel's views on the negotiation points within the
presentation.

Bob Grainger expressed concern that performance indicators may not be meaningful on
a monthly basis and these may need monitoring over a 3 year period. Officer agreed,
and stated that they would be looking at trends over periods of time. Councillor E.E.Pitt
also expressed concern about performance indicators, and stated that it needed to be
about people and not ticking boxes.



Councillor Chambers requested that when available the client management structure
was shared with the panel.

In terms of community engagement, members discussed how Serco officers could be
involved in LNPs. It was considered important that schools were approached in the first
instance. Councillor Khan stated that from a strategic point of view, the Council was
aiming to produce good citizens, and needed a holistic approach.

In terms of national and regional links for schools, members discussed how Walsall
could be showcased.

The panel discussed health and safety requirements of
opinion that it was integral that head teachers were gettin

s, and expressed the
support they required.

RESOLVED
That
A copy of the presentation for item 11 is
When available the client manage
future meeting.

As lead member for this working grG i s presented the report to the
panel. The work streams of the wor :

Domestic Violence
provided the scruti
Domestic Violenceg

that Councillor Perry had
0 provide to the panel. This was that
arget for the Safer Stronger Communities
ent target. If Neighbourhood Renewal
erry has sought preliminary agreement
iS will be finalised in the next few weeks.

as that since December 2005, over 200 cases of bullying
e process rather than the criminal justice system.

Dave Jones statedSthat there were problems in schools around cyber bullying; David
Jones suggested that work was being completed at a national level. Bob Grainger
agreed that guidance was needed on bullying through mobile phones.

Members endorsed the recommendations relating to bullying.

Safer Recruitment — Councillor Chambers emphasised that this was work in progress
and praised the hard work of Kay Child in supporting the group.

Members discussed Criminal Records Bureau (CRB) checks and new regulations to be
introduced in September 2008, which may allow CRB checks to become transferable.

RESOLVED
4



The panel approved the safeguarding children working group review with the following
recommendations;

1. The relevant portfolio holder continues to champion the long term stability of the
domestic violence forum at Cabinet and with partners keeping scrutiny informed
of issues affecting the Domestic Violence Forum

2. That this review is referred to the Neighbourhoods Scrutiny Panel for
consideration of the issues around domestic violence

3. That it is recommended to Cabinet that mainstream funding is pursued to ensure
the future of the domestic violence forum

4. That Children’s Services develop a toolkit or strategy
schools with guidance on how to respond to incid
dealing with cyber and mobile phone bullying sh

4 months to provide
f bullying. Methods of
e included in the toolkit,
People Scrutiny and
Performance Panel
5. Members are kept informed of progress ' itment through the
Children’s and Young People Scrutiny on a quarterly
basis

This review document should be sent to;
Children’s and Young Peopl ance Panel
Councillor Perry
Cabinet
Safer Walsall Borough Strated
Submitted as JAR evidence
Posted on Safeg

67/07 Sustainabl

process.

Beth Jones stated that the consultation period would end mid March. Councillor
Hughes asked the panel to feedback by 7 March 2008.

68/07 LOCAL AREA AGREEMENT (LAA)

Members were given the background to the LAA. The inclusion of indicators was
discussed. Tim Ferguson stated that the 16 mandatory indicators related to education
and early years. Louise Hughes stated that the 16 mandatory indicators were all
guantitative targets, and it should be ensured that qualitative targets were included to
support the mandatory indicators. Tim Ferguson stated that the indicators that were



chosen were incredibly important as they would form the priorities for the Council and its
partners.

Councillor Chambers asked what the panel's role could be in monitoring the
performance of the indicators relating to children and young people. Louise Hughes
stated that reporting information was available on the internet and through the
Performance Management Information System (PIMS). Nikki Ehlen stated that the new
scrutiny officer who would be supporting this panel in the future would be able to assist
the group in using this system to consider performance information.

69/07 CONNEXIONS REPORT

lan Taylor tabled copies of the latest Connexions newsl| nnexed). Louise Hughes
gave a presentation to the panel on the Connexions s xed). The panel were
asked for their opinion on how the Council should m

Councillor Chambers asked if the service was all young people, lan Taylor
i offering a service that met the
needs of all young people and a eeds of the most vulnerable

young people.

the stakeholder report to the
e service and the local focus

Louise Hughes stated th

ould be asking it to produce efficiency savings. Councillor
er these would be true efficiency savings. lan Taylor
confirmed that tf be the case.

The panel were informed that there were 2 bases in Walsall, but that a lot of outreach
work was done, with a personal advisor in every secondary school.

The panel were informed that other local authorities in the Black Country had broadly
come to the same conclusions. Members asked to see a summary report of the report
to Cabinet.

Louise Hughes stated that greater accountability would be required for a service
provided on the Council’s behalf.

lan Taylor suggested that the panel may wish to consider case studies to supplement
the summary report.

6



The panel agreed to endorse option 2, in agreement with the stakeholder group. The
panel expressed the opinion that when the report goes to Cabinet, the position of the
other Black Country authorities should be considered.

RESOLVED

That;

DATE OF NEXT MEETING:
The date of the next meeting was confirme

The meeting terminated at 8.35pm.

Chair:

Date:

The panel agreed to endorse option 2, in agreement with the stakeholder group.
The panel expressed the opinion that when the report goes to Cabinet, the
position of the other Black Country authorities should b
An executive summary of the future management o
is circulated to members outside of the meeti
supplement the report.

nexions Cabinet report
ng with case studies to

7 April



